
DHS-001-03560-000706

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 

From: i (b )(6) !@stanford.edu] I_ _______________________________________________ _ 

Sent: -•--9/J.9/J-020 _ 10:39:3 9 ~Jv1 -----•-•--- _____________ ~- r -----•-----------------•--·• _____________ - • 

To: I { b) { 6) l Misinformation 
L..-----,- ,-- .. ---- ·--- -- -·- ·-·-·- ,,..·-· -------------- ·-·-·---------- ·- ·-·-·- •• .-·-·-·- __ , -----·-·---·---·------- ·-------·-· -----------·---------------------·---, - .J 

Reports [misinformation@cisecurlty.org) 

CC: L,_ ..................... J~){~L .................. ...J@cis ecurity. org] 
Subject: Re: EIP-257 Case #CIS-MIS000019: CT Misinformation related to absentee ballots and fraud 

l'CAUT!.b:11.r: Th(s emafl orjgfnated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click Hnks or open •attachments unless you recogniie and/or trust the 

sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. . . _ . . 

Hi All-

Just wanted to add in, it seems like the links are now down. I agree that this should not have moved into Done without 
sending a summary to the reporting partners (you all) and I've talked to the team about this, we will have that for the 
next one I Facebook doesn't tell us specifically when they take action sometimes so we just have to keep checking the 
links. I've asked the team to go write a summary for this incident, let us know if we can provide further help here. 

Best, 

L. .............. (b)(6)__·············_..] 
... .,,,.,.,,, ....... "fl ••~• •• •'JII : • • •••i.•,, , , ,, ·••• ·';;.••• n ,+.+..--',"'~·' •"<.•,,, ,,,,, ·• ••i,. .. ,, 'J./ 'Z''J;." ~ ' .• ,_, . ., , ,, •••• •~• , , , ., ., , •• • ._, ., , •• , , ,., ·, ••j .. , ,, ............ , ,,,,, .......... 1,, ,, ,,; ,1,,,,.,.,1.,, ,,, ,,,1, .. 0 .. ,1,,,1,1,,,,,.,M,,,.,,,.,.,, ...... .,,,, ,, , ,,,,.,..,,1,,,1,, ,,,1,,,0 .. ,1,,,\, /, .......... ,,,,,, ,.,,,1,,,0,,,,, ,,, ,.,,,,.,..,.,,, ••• 

From:i (b)(6) f .... , .. ,_ , .. ,_ , _ __ ,_ , .. ,_ , .. ,_ ,_ ,_, _, _ __ ,_,_., _, .. , _,_,_ ,_ , .. , ............ , ............... , ... _,_ ,_ , .. ,_, _, .. ,_ , .. ,_ ,_ ,, 

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 at 3:20 PM 

To:)~l!~J.QJ9.~!!!.~!i9.!.! .. ~~P.Qf.!~ .. ~!!!J~information@cisecurity.org> 

Cc:L._······-··········-·-· (b)(6) ··-·-···-···········.Jg)cisecurity.org>, Misinformation Reports <misinformation@cisecurity.org> 

[ ··········-·············-······· (b)(6) .............................. J§>stanford.edu> 
Subject: Re: EIP-257 Case #CIS· MIS000019: CT Misinformation related to absentee ballots and fraud 

Hey!__ (b)(6) _.I 

The platforms may or may not take action, and they sometimes take action without notifying EIP. "Done" is a signal to 
other EIP analysts that no more analysis needs to be done on their end at this time. 

What we can be sure about at this stage is that Facebook have been notified, but nothing else it seems. EIP will 
periodically re·check the link to see if the content has been removed and will update the ticket if it has. facebook may 
also be investigating the misinformation and may update the ticket itself if an action is taken. 

Best, 

···-···-·······1 
l.(b){6)_1 

From: Misinformation Reports <misinformation@cisecurity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 2:39:44 PM 

I-•- •- •• •• •- , .. ,- ,,. , .. ,. , .. , .. ,..,,- •• •• , .. , .. ,. ,,. , - ,,. , ,., .. , .. , .. ,,. ' ... , • , .. ,. ,,. , .. , . , .. , .. , .. , .. ,,. ,,. , .. , .. , .. , 

TO:i (b)(6) i 

Cc: (.. • ....... {b)(Grn .~ ..... l@.~i~~·~·u·~ity~·~·~g>; Misinformation Reports <misinformation@cisecurity.org> 

Subject: FW: EIP-257 Case #CIS-MIS000019: CT Misinformation related to absentee ballots and fraud 

iCAUT!ON: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
[sender. Cor\tact your com,Ponent SOC with questions or concerns. 

RE L0000008689 



DHS-001-03560-000707

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 

Hey, l_(b)(6) ! 

Just wanted to check on this to understand the process. I get why the analysis is complete, but should it be marked as 
done if we haven't yet heard back from facebook? 

From:i (b)(6) !<jira@2020partnership.at1assian.net> 
'-···-· ... ·-·-·-· .. 1 

Reply-To: "tips@2020partnersh ip.at1assian.net" <tips@2020partnership.at1assian.net> 
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 at 3:46 PM 
To: Misinformation Reports <misinformation@cisecurity.org> 
Subject: EIP-257 Case #CIS-MIS000019: CT Misinformation related to absentee ballots and fraud 

I (b)(6) !commented: 
'-- •-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-

Analysts at the EIP looked for cross-platform spread of this post, including in local media. but it appears 
contained to Facebook at this point. 

The issue has been raised with Facebook to see if additional steps can be taken on the platform. 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
LJb)(6). jchan_gcd the status to Analysis Complete. 

tomwi resolved this as Done. 

View request • Turn off this rcquesl's notifications 

This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message was sent to you by 
mistake, any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message and attachments is strictly prohibited. 
Please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the message and any attachments. 

REL0000008689 




